Porter, Karen

From: Sharon Smith <ss@northlevelidb.org>

Sent: 04 February 2026 10:56

To: _planningadvice

Subject: H02-0034-26 - Red Roof, 185a Nene Terrace Road, Crowland, Peterborough

Caution: This message originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe it is suspicious
please forward to Suspicious.Emails@pspsl.co.uk and delete the email.

This message could be suspicious

o Similar name as someone in your company.
e You've never replied to this person.

Mark Safe Report

Powered by Mimecast

H02-0034-26

Erection of double garage, workshop for storage of motorhome and boats, render existing dwelling with
new porch and replace windows to front elevation

Red Roof, 185a Nene Terrace Road, Crowland, Peterborough

Please note that North Level District Internal Drainage Board have no objections to the above planning
application.

Yours sincerely

Sent on behalf of H Sharman, Technical Engineer

North Level District Internal Drainage Board

Drainage Office, Station Road, Thorney, Peterborough, PE6 0QE
Tel 01733 270333
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Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake,
please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else.

We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it.

We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of information Act, Data Protection
Act or for litigation.



